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City of Lynchburg 
Procurement Division 
900 Church Street 
Lynchburg, Virginia  24504 
Telephone No.: (434) 455-3970 
Fax No.: (434) 845-0711                     

 
Addendum No. 1- Invitation for Bid #2017-026 

Laurel Regional Program Facility and  
Sheffield Elementary School BMP Retrofit Projects 

 

Date: 10/25/2016 

From: Melissa Tillman, Buyer  

RE: Addendum No.  1 

 

This Addendum supplements and amends the original Invitation for Bid and shall be taken into account in 
preparing bids and shall become a part of the Contract Documents. The Bidder shall indicate receipt of 
this Addendum on the Proposal Form.   

1. Is there an overall budget for this project? 
Below is the link to the SLAF grant awarded to the City. This award amount constitutes 
50% of the total estimated cost. Total project is listed below link. 
http://www.deq.virginia.gov/Portals/0/DEQ/Water/ConstructionAssistanceProgram/FY15_SLAF
_Memo.pdf 
Laurel  $115,700 
Sheffield $100,300 
 

2. What is the timeframe for both projects to be done? Is it 90 days total or 90 days for each site? Do 
you have a start date or job order preference? 
Start date will not be before January 1, 2017 and there is no order preference. Both projects 
would be done in 90 days total. 
 

3. Where is the disposal area? Does the city have a dump site for the spoils that the vendor can use? 
Disposal of material shall occur at a permitted dump site, whether the land fill or other 
permitted off-site area to be determined by the contractor. The City is not providing an off-
site dump location. 

 
LAUREL: 

 
4. Since this project is located on a school site, how do we coordinate for access? Does the 

construction interfere with bus loops or parking lots? Are there time restrictions due to in-session 
school hours? What are the school operating hours? 
Construction will not interfere with the bus loop but may impact parking lot. The first 
entrance off Monticello into the parking lot must remain open at all times. Faculty/staff 

http://www.deq.virginia.gov/Portals/0/DEQ/Water/ConstructionAssistanceProgram/FY15_SLAF_Memo.pdf
http://www.deq.virginia.gov/Portals/0/DEQ/Water/ConstructionAssistanceProgram/FY15_SLAF_Memo.pdf
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hours are from 6am-4:30pm and students are in sessions between 9am – 3pm. Restrictions 
for deliveries to the site may be between 8-9:30am and from 3-4:30pm. 
 

 
5. Are there any overhead utilities at Laurel where the new drop inlet is going in? Are there any 

underground utilities involved with this site? 
The contractor is responsible for following state law requirements (va811) for locating 
public or private underground utilities. The only overhead utilities are overhead on the 
streets and not through the construction area, reference page C-4.  
 

6. Are there any environmental restrictions at the Laurel site? NO 
 

7. For traffic control and construction entrances, can this be clarified better? 
It will be the contractor’s responsibility to create a construction entrance and handle any 
traffic control issues 
 

8. In regards to the safety fence at Laurel, how do you want us to secure the construction site? 
The contractor is responsible for constructing a safety fence along the top of the crestline 
near the soccer field.  The existing chain link fence could be used to secure the site with 
safety fencing used at north side of site. The replacement fencing along the perimeter will be 
replaced and handled by another contractor. 
  

9. There are 3 trees in the construction area of Laurel, are we to remove them all? 
Only the 2 large trees need to be removed. The double tree on the side hill shall remain. 
Reference page C-4. 
 

10. There is a stake marked in the Laurel sediment for-bay area, what does this represent? 
This marks the end of the pipe that needs carefully excavated around to allow drainage 
from the street 
 

11. Comments from the Project Engineer at the Laurel location: 
The inlet needs to go in first near Rockbridge Avenue, please review the height 
measurements on C-5. In regards to the bio-mix, arrange to have this delivered in advance 
and allow 1-2 days for the mixture to settle, generally you need 10% more than your cubic 
volume to account for settling. Also, the vendor will need to provide documentation to QA 
for the batch receipt of this mixture to ensure compliance. 

 
SHEFFIELD: 
 

12. Since this project is located on a school site, how do we coordinate for access? Does the 
construction interfere with bus loops or parking lots? Are there time restrictions due to in-session 
school hours? 
Construction will not interfere with the bus loop but may impact the side parking lot. There 
is congested traffic and parking between 8-9:30am and from 3-4:30pm. It is advisable to 
restrict deliveries to between the hours of 9:30-3pm. Regular work may still occur during 
those restricted times. With notice, large equipment may be delivered on the weekend. SOL 
testing schedules may require a quiet work site and may restrict loud noisy operations. The 
schedule will be provided during the pre-con meeting with the contractor. 
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13. Can vendors get information about any soil tests done? 
See the attachment below regarding the Soil Boring and In-Situ Ksat Infiltration Testing 
done by Hurt & Proffitt, Inc.  
 

14. In regards to planting, what timeline is expected since winter is not the best season to plant? 
Project completion should correspond to the spring planting season and shall follow the 
plans on page L-5 .  
 

15. Is the community aware of this project? 
Yes, a community meeting was held and affected neighbors are aware of the project. Be 
aware of the construction noise ordinance that does not allow work past 9:00 p.m. 
 

16. There is a large tree in the drainage area, does this need removed? 
Yes, the large tree does need removed and can be recycled. This area will be used as an 
outdoor classroom & it would be great to cut some outdoor seating and mulch the rest of 
the tree to use around the area. 
 

17. Is the shrubbery across from the basketball courts need to be removed, please clarify city property 
lines.  
The shrubbery is not anticipated to be removed. Trimming may occur of the shrubbery 
along the property line. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Company Name:    Address:    Date:   

Authorized Signature:      Title:      

Print Name:     Telephone No.:   Fax No.: ______ 
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